Sherri Crispell

From: Bambi Avery

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Daniel Lamb; Deborah Cipolta-Dennis; Kathy Servoss; Linda Lavine; Supervisor
Subject: Fence for Varna playground

Attachments: CustomerOrder#H6155-25289.pdf

For your Thursday packet

Bambi L. Avery, RMC, MMC
Dryden Town Clerk

93 Fast Main Street

Dryden, New York 13053
607-844-8888 cxt. 210

fax - 607-844-8008

"Breath in, breath out, move on." - Jimmy Buffet

From: Jan Morgan [mailto:MorganJ@tompkinscortland.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Supervisor; Bambi Avery

Cc: Jim Skaley; Simon St.Laurent

Subject: Fence for Varna playground

Jason - We finally have a detailed quote for materials for the Varna playground fence - see attached quote
from Home Depot. Material cost, including delivery, comes to $3903.60. Disregard the tax.

A concern | have is that the $3903.60 does not include use of an auger to dig the post holes. To rent an auger
will cost approx $80/day & we'd best allow for 2 days' use due to rocky soil and unpredictable weather. So,
$3903.60 + $160 brings our total request for funding to $4064.

The attached Home Depot quote is for materials only. As previously mentioned, the VCA is willing
to contribute volunteer labor to match funds from the Town. FYI - Papp Co. LLC, a fence installer
that does installations for Home Depot estimated labor cost at $5069.

Bambi - Please include the attached Home Depot quote in the packet for Town Board members for Thursday's
meeting. Thank you!

Jan

Janet Morgan, chair
Varna Community Association, Inc.
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X Store 6155 ITHACA Phone: (607) 272-1093 !
410 ELMIRA ROAD BLDG 1 Salesperson: NLW2476 m
ITHACA, NY 14850 Reviewer: NLW2476 m
Name Phone 1 m DCOl—lm
SKALEY JIM (607) 256-1617 m
Address A.AO m_|—<_=N> W_U Phone 2 _”.
Company Name M
¢y ITHACA Job Description \/CA Playground Chain Link Fence . 2017-03-15 10:39
e NY i 14850 Gy TOMPKINS ___Prices Valid Thru: 031512017
o os of
HOME DEPOT DELIVERY #1 | MERCHANDISE AND SERVICE e ol oo uantities o
SUMMARY A,&
REF # V21 A\
$/0 - MDSE TO BE DELIVERED: S/O MASTER HALCO REF # S01 ESTIMATED ARRIVAL DATE: 03/29/20177 .\
REF # SKU QTY | UM DESCRIPTION Pl | TAXI<PRIGE EACH | EXTENSI
S0101 | 1001-241-159 400.00| LF|513162 /513162 2"x9Fx4' KK Extruded Black Spectr / 513162 2"x9Fx4' KK |A w%w,v $1.75 $7!
Extruded Black Spectra 50' [HDQC:2660319.1.001] [QC CFP] N
S0102 | 1001-241-159 378.00| LF|695012 /695012 1-5/8"x21' PE DQ40 [HDQC:2660319. / 695012 1-5/8"21' PEVA | Y $2.84 $1,0
DQ40 [HDQC:2660319.1.002] [QC CFP] G
S0103 | 1001-241-159 10.00{ EA|695692 / 695692 2-3/8"x7' DQ40 BLK [HDQC:2660319. Sm%ﬁ. A Y $32.49 $3;
DQ40 BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.003] [QC CFP] [N
S0104 | 1001-241-159 30.00| EA|695602 /695602 1-7/8"x7' DQ40 BLK [HDQC:2 m%»&mmom 1-7/8"X7" A Y. $24.71 $7.
DQ40 BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.004] [QC CE
S0105 | 1001-241-159 42.00| EA|600122 /600122 2-3/8 BEV qmwoww%_ﬁzcoo\%osm 2.3)l8BEV |A | Y $0.99 $
TEN Band Poly BLK [HDQC:26 11QC CFP]
S0106 | 1001-241-159 32.00| EA|600152 /600152 2-3/8 mm@wwmmww\a Poly BLK [HD / 600152 2-3/8 Bev A Y $0.87 $:
Brace Band Poly BLKJHDRG:2660319.1.006] [QC CFP]
S0107 | 1001-241-159 10.00| EA[602392 /602 -318PS Cap Poly BLK [HDQC:26603 / 602392 2-3/8 PS Cap |A Y $1.41 $:
Poly BL 2660319.1.007] [QC CFP]
S0108 | 1001-241-159 30.00| EA omm%w\ 563922 1-7/8x1-5/8 Std E Top Poly BLK [H / 603922 1-7/8x1-5/8 Std |A Y $2.19 $t
__1E\Yop-Poly BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.008] [QC CFP]
P\ +++ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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DEPOT DELIVERY #1
(Continued) REF #V21

1001-241-159 18.00| EA|607122 /607122 1-5/8x6 Sleeve Poly BLK [HDQC:266 / 607122 1-5/8x6 A | Y $1.81 $:
Sleeve Poly BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.009] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 16.00| EA|606912 /606912 1-5/8 PS Rail End Poly BLK [HDQC: / 606912 1-5/8 PS Rail |A | Y $1.45 $:
End Poly BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.010] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 2.00| EA|000B94 / 000B94 2-3/8 PS Reg Fork Poly Blk [HDQC: / 000B94 2-3/8 PSReg |A | Y $4.07 “
Fork Poly Blk [HDQC:2660319.1.011] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 2.00| RL|510022 /510022 9ga Tension Wire BLK 1 1001241 [H / 510022 9ga Tension |A | Y $23.51 $-
Wire BLK 1 1001241 [HDQC:2660319.1.012] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 4.00| LB|624822 /624822 9 galF Steel Hog Ring H 1001241 [ / 624822 9 ga/F Steel Hog|A | Y $3.49 $
Ring H 1001241 [HDQC:2660319.1.013] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 1.00| EA|626062 / 626062 Touch Up Spray Paint BLK 1001241 / 626062 Touch Up A | Y $6.84 ‘
Spray Paint BLK 1001241 [HDQC:2660319.1.014] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 |  200.00| EA|010701 /010701 5/16x1-1/4 Carriage Bolt 1001241 / 010701 5/16x1-1/4 A | Y $0.08 $
Carriage Bolt 1001241 [HDQC:2660319.1.015] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 |  400.00| EA|625722 /625722 6-1/2" 9ga Alum PVC 1001241 [HDQC / 625722 6-1/2"9ga |A | Y $0.15 $t
Alum PVC 1001241 [HDQC:2660319.1.016] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 16.00| EA|608292 / 608292 3/16x5/8x46 Stl T Bar Poly BLK [H / 608292 3/16x5/8x46 St T|A | Y $3.24 $!
Bar Poly BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.017] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 4.00] EA|600232 /600232 2-3/8 Bulldog Hinge Poly BLK [HDQ / 600232 2-3/8 Bulldog  |A Y $18.64 $
Hinge Poly BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.018] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 2.00| EA[PR0005 / PRO005 4x4 SWG 1-5/8CQ BLK [HDQC:2660319 / PRO005 4x4 A Y $253.33 $51
SWG 1-5/8CQ BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.019] [QC CFP]

1001-241-159 2.00| EA|600252 / 600252 1-5/8 F-Latch Hanger Poly BLK [HD / 600252 1-5/8 F-Latch |A | Y $2.43 u
Hanger Poly BLK [HDQC:2660319.1.0201 [QC CFP]

| MERCHANDISE TOTAL:| $3,8:
NFORMATION: SCHEDULED DELIVERY DATE: Will be scheduled upon arrival of all S/O Merchandise SCHEDULED DELIVERY
TIME: Will be scheduled upon arrival of all S/O Merchandise
0000-515-663 | 1.00]  |Outside Delivery | v ] $69.00/ $t
| DELIVERY SERVICE SUBTOTAL:| B
VER MDSE TO: SKALEY, JIM |
VCA Playground CITY: ithaca _
NY ZIP: 14850 COUNTY: TOMPKINS SALES TAX RATE: 8.000

_ *** CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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HOME DEPOT DELIVERY #1

(Continued)

REF #v21
PHONE: (607) 256-1617 ALTERNATE PHONE: (607) 256-1617

$3,9

DRIVER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: _

_ END OF HOME DEPOT DELIVERY - REF #V21

TOTAL CHARGES OF ALL MERCHANDISE & SERVICES

. ORDER TOTAL
Policy Id (PI): RS, R TOTA
SALES TAX $3
A: T ;
90 DAYS DEFAULT POLICY; TOTAL $4.2
BALANCE DUE $4.2

‘The Home Depot reserves the right to limit / deny retums. Please see the return policy sign in stores for details."

END OF ORDER No. H6155-25289
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New York Licenses

Services are provided by The Home Depot authorized independent installation professionals. License
number(s) held by or on behalf of HOME DEPOT U.S.A., INC.: NY Buffaio LT12-10023782, City of
Tonawanda 32023, East Hampton 4499, Long Beach 4917, Nassau County H1171050000- H1771053000,
Niagara Falls 971, North Hempstead 0971-ER, North Tonawanda 368.13, New York City 0900456, 900457,
0900458, 0910621, 0910622, 0920734, 0968605, 1003822, 1003823, 1003825,1003828, 1003830, 1003833,
1026224, 1075580, 1129555, 1129556, 1129557, 1129562, 1129564, 1133444, 1152032, 1152034,
1152035,1152036, 1152038, 1152039, 1152040, 1178447, 1186042, 1212045, 1223272, 1251871, 1318292,
Oyster Bay 00971, Putnam County PC 689, Rockland County H-06464, Southampton L002442, Suffolk
County 47874-ME, 45864-H, 50222-MP, Town of Tonawanda CN0280, Westchester County WC18484H06,
Yonkers 5675.

License Numbers may be subject to change in accordance with local or state government processes.
For the most current listing of License Numbers held by or on behalf of Home Depot U.S.A., inc., please

visit www.homedepot.com/licensenumbers.



